Jane Tucker

From: Daniel Sutcliffe

Sent: 27 November 2015 13:08

To: planning

Subject: FW: Consultation on Class Q Notification 3/2015/0961 Barn at Higher Boyce Farm,
Stoneygate Lane, Ribchester, PR3 3YN

Attachments: 15 0961 Consult.pdf

FAO Matthew Ellis
No comments on this application with regards to contaminated land.
Regards

Daniel Sutcliffe

From: Jane Tucker

Sent: 27 November 2015 09:41

To: LCCHighways (lhscustomerservice@lancashire.gov.uk); Daniel Sutcliffe

Subject: Consultation on Class Q Notification 3/2015/0961 Barn at Higher Boyce Farm, Stoneygate Lane, Ribchester,
PR3 3YN

Please will you let Matthew Ellis from Urban Vision have your comments on the above notification? (Please respond
to planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk FAO Matthew Ellis).

This is a notification of prior approval for conversion of an agricultural building to two dwellings.

Here is a link to view the submitted documents on our website
https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx _details.php?appNumber=3%2F2015%2F0961

Planning Department, Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA
T: 01200 425111



